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From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 7:51 AM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; 'cc3project@constellation.com'

Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Wang, Weijun; Cook, Christopher; Colaccino, Joseph; Steckel,
James; Wilson, Anthony; Vrahoretis, Susan

Subject: Draft RAI 295 RGS2 5398

Attachments: Draft RAI 295 RGS2 5398.doc

Rob,

Attached is Draft RAI No. 295 (eRAI No. 5398). You have until February 18, 2011 to review it and decide whether you
need a clarification phone call to discuss any questions in the RAI before the final issuance. After the phone call or on
February 18, 2011, the RAI will be finalized and sent to you for response. You will then have 30 days to provide a
technically complete response or an expected response date for the RAL.

Thanks

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 295 (eRAI 5398)
DRAFT
2/3/2011

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 02.05.04 - Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations
Application Section: 2.5.4 and 2.5.5

QUESTIONS for Geosciences and Geotechnical Engineering Branch 2 (RGS2)

02.05.04-30

The response to RAIs 2.5.4-11 and 2.5.5-1, regarding the post-construction elevation of
the groundwater table, states that the analyses presented in FSAR Sections 2.5.4 and
2.5.5 were based on a groundwater elevation level of 55 ft. However Section 2.4.12.5 of
FSAR Revision 7 states that the post-construction “water table in the power block area
will be well below the site grade level. In all simulations, the water table in the power
block area was more than 25 ft [7.6 m] below the site grade level of 85 ft [26 m] (NGVD
29).” This conclusion indicates that the maximum post-construction groundwater is
approximately elevation 60 ft. In accordance with 10 CFR 100.23, please discuss the
impact of the higher groundwater level on site seismic response, SSI, settlement, lateral
earth pressure and slope stability analyses, and on the foundation/structure and slope
stabilities at the site.
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